
  

 

 Contacting the Council:  Switchboard 01782 717717 .  Text 07800 140048  

Email webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk.  www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk 

Castle House 
Barracks Road 
Newcastle-under-Lyme 
Staffordshire 

ST5 1BL 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Conservation Advisory Working Party 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

PART 1 – OPEN AGENDA 

 
1 APOLOGIES    

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    

 To receive Declarations of Interest from Members on items included in this agenda 
 

3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS   (Pages 3 - 4) 

 To consider the minutes of the previous meeting(s) 
 

4 PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS   (Pages 5 - 6) 

 To receive the decisions of applications which have been previously considered by this 
Working Party 
 

5 NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED   (Pages 7 - 16) 

 To make observations on new applications received. 
 

6 REGISTER OF LOCALLY IMPORTANT BUILDINGSAND 
STRUCTURES IN NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME- 2022 REVIEW   

(Pages 17 - 18) 

7 CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND    

 To consider any applications for financial assistance from the Conservation and Heritage 
Fund which may have been brought to this meeting by the officer 
 

8 URGENT BUSINESS    

 To consider any business which is urgent within the meaning of Section 100B(4) of the 
Local Government Act, 1972.  
 

 
Members: Councillors Panter (Chair), Johnson (Vice-Chair), Barker, Lawley and Reece 

 

Date of 
meeting 
 

Tuesday, 29th November, 2022 

Time 
 

6.30 pm 

Venue 
 

Astley Room - Castle 

Contact Geoff Durham 

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk


  

 
Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of  the 
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the 
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting. 

 
Meeting Quorums :- Where the total membership of a committee is 12 Members or less, the quorum will 
be 3 members….Where the total membership is more than 12 Members, the quorum will be one quarter of 
the total membership. 

 
SUBSTITUTE MEMBER SCHEME (Section B5 – Rule 2 of Constitution) 

 
 The Constitution provides for the appointment of Substitute members to attend Committees.  The 

named Substitutes for this meeting are listed below:-  
   

Substitute Members: Burnett 
Adcock 
Richards 

Wilkes 
Wright 

 
 If you are unable to attend this meeting and wish to appoint a Substitute to attend in your place you 

need to: 
 

 Identify a Substitute member from the list above who is able to attend on your behalf 

 Notify the Chairman of the Committee (at least 24 hours before the meeting is due to take 
place)  

 
Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items. 
 
NOTE: THERE ARE NO FIRE DRILLS PLANNED FOR THIS EVENING SO IF THE FIRE ALARM 
DOES SOUND, PLEASE LEAVE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY THROUGH THE FIRE EXIT 
DOORS. 
 
ON EXITING THE BUILDING, PLEASE ASSEMBLE AT THE FRONT OF THE BUILDING BY THE 
STATUE OF QUEEN VICTORIA. DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL ADVISED TO DO SO. 



  
Conservation Advisory Working Party - 01/11/22 

  
1 

CONSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY 
 

Tuesday, 1st November, 2022 
Time of Commencement: 6.30 pm 

 
 
Present: Councillor Barry Panter (Chair) 
 
Councillors: Barker 

 
Reece 
 

 
 

 
Apologies: Councillor(s) Johnson and Lawley; Dr S Fisher and A McPhee 
  

 
Officers: Louise Wallace Urban Design/Conservation 

Officer 
 Debbie Jones Planning Officer 
 
Also in attendance:  Dr C Wakeling 

 
 Mr D Broome 

Staffordshire Historic Buildings Trust 
 
Newcastle Civic Society 

    
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
There were no declarations of interest stated. 
 

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS  
 
Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 9 August, 2022 be 

agreed as a correct record. 
 

3. NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED  
 
Resolved: That the following observations be made on the applications listed 

below: 
 

Church of St Marys, Blore Road, Hales  22/00806/FUL 
 
The group accepted the principle of providing level access into the church 
and the materials were also considered acceptable, although a question was 
raised about the requirement for a warm touch rail, rather than steel.  The 
group understood the choice to create a symmetrical design solution but 
from a pragmatic perspective felt that there only needs to be one ramp and 
were concerned about the creation of a pinch point at the top of the steps.  
One ramp would create less obstacles practically and visually and would 
have the least impact day to day use of the church and the setting of the 
heritage asset. 
 
Furnace House, 36 Springwood Road, Chesterton  22/00820/FUL 
 
The group raised concerns on the scale of the proposed extension and the 
impact that this would have on the setting of the adjacent Historic 
Monument. Members highlighted that the monument is a striking feature 
which overrides the scale of the adjacent house. As a result of the 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



  
Conservation Advisory Working Party - 01/11/22 

  
2 

proportions and scale of the extension, the development would negatively 
disrupt the relationship between the house and the furnace. Some members 
also noted that little justification was offered in relation to the scale of the 
extension and any associated benefits. Members of the group also raised 
concerns with the proposed alterations to the retaining wall and the 
implications that this would have on the stability of the monument and any 
underlying archaeological features. The group did however accept that the 
removal and replacement of the existing UPVC conservatory was a benefit. 
The group also identified that greater attention should be paid to the 
architectural detail of the main house and how this could be reflected in the 
proposal.  
 
Oakley Hall  22/00847/FUL & 22/00848/LBC 
 
The group welcomed the proposals to the house and had no objections with 
the changes to the existing permissions as they seemed more refined.  As 
the windows were not 18th century and technically the proposed works 
reversible, they also did not object to the slim double glazing.  More 
information is required for the lift.  With regard to the Brewhouse wall, they 
were content with the widening and reduction in height.  Although it would 
change the screening element into the courtyard it was felt that this was an 
acceptable loss as it would provide replacement bricks to reinstate the wall.  
There was some discussion over the replacement finials and it was felt that 
perhaps the urn finials would provide a better aesthetic rather than re-
constituted replacements which may fail. 

 
4. CONSERVATION AND HERITAGE FUND  

 
There were no appications. 
 

5. URGENT BUSINESS  
 
There was no Urgent Business. 
 
 

 
Councillor Barry Panter 

Chair 
 
 

Meeting concluded at 8.00 pm 
 

Page 4



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

DECISIONSOF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL ON APPLICATIONS WHICH 
HAVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN CONSIDERED BY THE WORKING PARTY 

 
For reports on all committee decisions, please follow the minutes and agendas search on the Council’s website or refer to your copy of the Planning agenda 
for the permitted date.  Reports for delegated items can be found in the public access section of the Council’s website and a direct link to the application is 
provided in the last column. 
 

Reference Location and 
Applicant 

Development Working Party Comments - summary Planning Decision 

22/550/FUL & 
22/00551/LBC 

Old Hall, Madeley Replace current roof 
which of three UPVC 
skylights, with one new 
aluminium powder coated 
skylight in the centre.  

The majority of the group had no 
objections to proposal providing that the 
renewal of the roof was undertaken in 
appropriate materials such, as lead and 
had longevity.  Some questioned the need 
for the rooflight at all, and if so, it should 
be positioned the other way around. 

Permission APPROVED at Planning 
Committee on 18 August 2022 
 
http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/22/00550/FUL 
 

22/00589/FUL Newcastle Lodge 
Keele University 
Three Mile Lane 

Erection of timber 
gazebo, permeable base 
and path within curtilage 
of Newcastle Lodge 

No major objections were raised against 
proposal but some questioned how 
necessary the works were given that the 
gazebo is unlikely to be used by students 
all year round. Temporary nature of the 
proposal would limit its impact and that 
this could be secured through a condition. 
The use of timber was challenged by 
some members of the group as it is 
slightly contrasting with the more 
traditional styled brick built lodge nearby.    

Permission granted by delegated 
powers on 25th October 2022 
 
http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/22/00589/FUL 
 

 

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 4

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00550/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00550/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00550/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00589/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00589/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00589/FUL


T
his page is intentionally left blank



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

  
CO0NSERVATION ADVISORY WORKING PARTY 

 

  

Reference Location  Development Remarks Link 

 
22/00911/ADV 

 
Revolution 7 Hassell Street, 
Newcastle 

 
Retention of advertisements – 
illuminated Letters, re-cover the 
existing canopy, banner and mural  

 
Within town centre 
conservation area 

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/22/00911/ADV 
 
 

 
22/00397/FUL 

 
9-11 Liverpool Road, Newcastle 

Partial demolition of former ground 
floor and first floor flats and 
construction of 55 student flats – 
amended plans 

Adjacent to Newcastle town 
centre conservation area  

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/22/00397/FUL 
 
 

 
22/00904/LBC 

 
Byrne Cottage, Main Road, 
Betley 

 
Proposed internal alterations at ground 
and second floor  

 
Affecting a Grade II Listed 
Building and within Betley 
Conservation Area 
 

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/22/00904/LBC 
 
 

22/00883/FUL Kidsgrove Pentecostal Church, 
The Avenue, Kidsgrove 

Change of use to form 12 supported 
housing apartments 

Affecting a non-designated 
heritage asset andpdolw 
nominated for the Register of 
Locally Important Buildings. 

http://publicaccess.newcastle-
staffs.gov.uk/online-
applications/PLAN/22/00883/FUL 
 

 

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 5

http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00911/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00911/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00911/ADV
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00397/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00397/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00397/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00904/LBC
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00904/LBC
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00904/LBC
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00883/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00883/FUL
http://publicaccess.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/online-applications/PLAN/22/00883/FUL


T
his page is intentionally left blank



39
40

41

Posts

106 108

6769

110

El Sub Stas

2

Rising Bollards

Rising Bollards

LB

TCB
HASSELL STREETPH

1 to
 15

Castle Walk

MARKET LANE

75

112

8

97

PH

73

77 to 81

1a

7

4

SCARLETT STREET

65

PH

HIGH STREET

Bank

2a

1

89

99

1

5

MARKET LANE

6

9

PH

PH

(remains of)
Cross

Cheapside

1817

4547

Posts

TCBs

Risin
g Bollar

ds

56
57

58

19

16

20

55

49

PH

13
12a

55a

133.4m

21

59

14

50

61

9 to 12

43

51

Guildhall

76
74

82 t
o 86

49

126.5m

88

59

96

63

92

14

(site of)

8

1

70

Guildhall

FR
IARS' STREET

Cinema

PH

6

IRONMARKET

Bandstand

Castle House

HASSELL STREET

Shelter

Shelter

ESS

2 to 12

Walk
Castle

BA
RR

AC
KS

 R
OA

D

STAFFORD STREET

STUBBS' STREET

13

Bus Station

PC

384
842

.68
18

75

384842 .681875

384
942

.68
18

75

384942 .681875

385
042

.68
18

75

385042 .681875

345
838

.64
80

29

345
838

.64
80

29

345
938

.64
80

29

345
938

.64
80

29

346
038

.64
80

29

346
038

.64
80

29

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2022

22/00911/ADV	
Revolution 7 Hassell Street, Newcastle

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council Development Management 1:1,250P̄age 9



This page is intentionally left blank



The Court House

Fellgate Court

El Sub Sta

ED Bdy

PW

PH

El Sub Sta

LB

CASTL
E HILL

47

HOLBORN

28

HART COURT

120.1m

124.3m

9 t
o 1

9HA
LL

 ST
RE

ET

FR
OGHALL

LOWER STREET

43

RO
AD

41

127.3m

BRIDGE STREET

Subway

Post

TCB
9 to

 15

5 7 9

17

Carlton House

LB

1 to 8

House
Fenton2

16

19

4

23

14

31

HICKMAN STREET

21

17

27
25

18

22

35

57

1

9

2

19

8

20

1

15

4

24

3

11

PH

56

STREET

16 52

11

CORPORATION

3

13
51

12

15
29

10 to 8

7

2

SA 9

RYECROFT

1 t
o 8

LIVERPOOL ROAD

Hall

54
64

NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME

Subway

384
550

.63
33

75

384550 .633375

384
650

.63
33

75

384650 .633375

384
750

.63
33

75

384750 .633375

346
067

.96
80

29

346
067

.96
80

29

346
167

.96
80

29

346
167

.96
80

29

346
267

.96
80

29

346
267

.96
80

29

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2022

22/00397/FUL	
9-11 Liverpool Road, Newcastle

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council Development Management 1:1,250¯

Newcastle town centre
conservation area boundary

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Hillside

Cottage

Briarwood

Gardeners

PO

Cottage

Rose Cottage

Path (um)

Side
Sunny

House
Linden

The Hollies

House
Farm

The Steppes

Little Manor

Laburnum

Balranald

Cottage
Linen

The Coach House

Cottage

House

Cottage

Ro
om

Bluebell

Solarias House12

Willhope

Conifers
The

As
hli

ng

Peace-Haven

Willows
The

HouseRecreation

Byrne Cottage

Black Horse

Bumble CottageGoldstone Cottage
Egerton House

65

HEIGHLEY COURT

Black Horse

Primrose Cottage

17

Sunningdale

TCB

(PH)

11

House

1

Wood

Tudor Cottage

Orchard

2

The Old Post Office

Tel Ex

Chines

Saddler's

5

9 10

The Gables

Bank House

81.0m

4

Beeches

Shade House

Re
ad

ing

House

Cottage

Conifer Cottage

Beech

Five Steppes

Betley C of E

Playing Field

The Barn

1

Cottage

House
Hetherling

Bow

Cottars Rood

Tudor

MAIN ROAD

Cottage

Bow
Bowhill

Wickstead Row

Swan Inn

81.1m

Hawthorn

Lodge

Ivy

8 2

1

The Square

CHAMBERLAIN
COURT

375
282

.68
77

17

375282 .687717

375
382

.68
77

17

375382 .687717

375
482

.68
77

17

375482 .687717

348
519

.72
46

15

348
519

.72
46

15

348
619

.72
46

15

348
619

.72
46

15

348
719

.72
46

15

348
719

.72
46

15

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2022

22/00904/LBC	
Byrne Cottage, Main Road, Betley

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council Development Management 1:1,250¯

Betley
conservation area boundary

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



23

Tunnel (dis)

Ward Bdy

41
43

CT
ED Bdy

ED
 &

 W
ar

d B
dy

CR

El Sub Sta

Path (um)

Mast (Telecommunication)

SL

Clough Hall
Hotel
(PH)

Bowling Green

Pavilion

Pa
th

1a 11

14

27
25

138.9m

ROAD

4

19

46

Bourne

9

Dismantled Railway

13

16

66

3

9

13

30

22

4

56

7

1

74

28

CLOUGH HALL

72

Cottage

16

38

8

2

31

Hancock Memorial

72a

Church

24

LB

BOATHORSE ROAD

KINNER
SLE

Y AV
ENUE

CLOUGH HALL

Pavilion5

Pavilion

Tunnel (dis)

14

5

9

11

Kids Wood

7

15

Track

133.1m

SL

Path

GG

War Memorial

FIRST AVENUE

MP 14.0

24

GG

The King's C of E School

ESS

22

20

59

57a

Vicarage

71

62

Pump

18

134.5m

72 74

140.3m

77

86

78

2

FIRST AVENUE

75

84

Nursing Home
136.5m Acres Nook

2

1

Church

47

57

St Thomas's

14

70

El Sub Sta

140.2m

140.3m
55

FO
UR

TH
 AV

EN
UE

House

Harecastle Tunnels (Telford)

Sports Facility

Path

Tow Path

Kidsgrove Sports Centre

21

Centre

Day Care

The Wade

Issues

MP

TH
E A

VE
NU

E

Sinks

Hall

134.2m

19

Pond

383
542

.11
62

01

383542 .116201

383
642

.11
62

01

383642 .116201

383
742

.11
62

01

383742 .116201

383
842

.11
62

01

383842 .116201

383
942

.11
62

01

383942 .116201

353
680

.30
25

00

353
680

.30
25

00

353
780

.30
25

00

353
780

.30
25

00

353
880

.30
25

00

353
880

.30
25

00

353
980

.30
25

00

353
980

.30
25

00

354
080

.30
25

00

354
080

.30
25

00

354
180

.30
25

00

354
180

.30
25

00

This map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material
with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.
© Crown copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown copyright and may  lead to civil proceedings.
Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council - 100019654 - 2022

22/00883/FUL	
Kidsgrove Pentecostal Church, The Avenue, Kidsgrove

Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council Development Management 1:2,500

Railway line

¯

Hardings Wood 
conservation 
area boundary

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



  

   
1 

Register of Locally Important Buildings and Structures in Newcastle-under-Lyme – 2022 
Review 
 

 
Purpose of the Report 
 
To inform the Working Party of the proposal to update Register of Locally Important Buildings 
and Structures following the 2022 review. 
 

 

1.0  Additions to the Register 

1.1 A review of the Register has been undertaken and the proposed additions to the 
Register following consideration of the nominations by the Assessors’ Panel are set out 
below.  5 nominations were considered by the Panel in the review.    5 buildings and 
structures are now proposed to be added to the Register.  These are as follows:- 

1 Pig sty, Ganllwyd, Main Road, Wrinehill    score 7.5 
2 Halmerend Methodist Church, High Street Halmerend  score 9 
3 Kidsgrove Pentecostal Church, 22 The Avenue, Kidsgrove score 7.5 
4 Beehive sign, 16 Brunswick Street, Newcastle   Score 8.5 
5 (Former) Methodist Church, Merrial Street, Newcastle  Score 9 
 

1.2 There are currently 134 entries for buildings and structures on the Register and if the 
above 5 entries are added to the list, this will make 139 entries.  The additions will be 
considered by Planning Committee on 6 December 2022.  

 
3.0 Next Steps 
 
3.1 The nominators and owners of the buildings and structures which are to be added to the 

Register will be notified and a period of time given for them to send in any 
representations for consideration by the Council at the next review. 

 
3.2 The buildings and structures will be added to the Council’s Geographical Information 

System (GIS) and the amended Register will be put on the Council’s website.  The 
Register will continue to be regularly updated and reviewed as resources permit. 

 
4.0 Background Papers 

 
English Heritage: Good Practice Guide for Local Listing: 2012 http://www.english-
heritage.org.uk/publications/good-practice-local-heritage-listing/ 
 
Supplementary Planning Document – Register of Locally Important Buildings and 
Structures 2012   
 

Page 17

Agenda Item 6

http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/publications/good-practice-local-heritage-listing/
http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/publications/good-practice-local-heritage-listing/


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	4 PREVIOUSLY CONSIDERED APPLICATIONS
	5 NEW APPLICATIONS RECEIVED
	22 911 adv
	22 397 ful
	22 904 LBC
	22 883 ful

	6 REGISTER OF LOCALLY IMPORTANT BUILDINGSAND STRUCTURES IN NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME- 2022 REVIEW

